
 

 

 Switchboard: 01293 438000 

Main fax: 01293 511803 

Minicom: 01293 405202 DX: 

57139 Crawley 1 

www.crawley.gov.uk 
 

 

Town Hall 
The Boulevard 

Crawley 
West Sussex 

RH10 1UZ 
 

 

COUNCILLORS' INFORMATION BULLETIN 
 

Tuesday, 27 October 2020  
 

Bulletin No: IB/1051 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM Pages 

1   Delegated Planning Decisions 5 - 6 

 Delegated planning decisions for the week beginning 19 October 2020 are 
attached.  Contact for enquiries: Jean McPherson, Group Manager: 
Development Management on jean.mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk.  
 

 

2   Significant Operational Decision: Town Hall Site 
Redevelopment - District Heat Network Contract Award 

 

 The Town Hall Site Redevelopment has reached its next key milestone. 
Westrock have now completed a contract to deliver the District Heat 
Network. 
 
Councillors are asked to note: 

 That Kier, and their Heat Network specialists Hopkins, are now in 
contract with Westrock to deliver the District Heat Network. 

 The costs of the contract is within the indicated amount included 
within the Revised DHN Budget Report agreed at Council in March 
2020, including a healthy contingency. 

 The next key milestone for the DHN project will be the appointment 
of the O&M contractor. 

 The new Town Hall building continues to progress in line with both 
programme and budget, and the first 91 affordable homes are due 
for practical completion in Spring 2021. 
 

 

3   Action Taken Under Delegated Powers (Significant Operational 
Decision): Unified Communications Award of Contracts 

7 - 8 

 The Council’s current state of telephony is outdated i.e. doesn’t support 
agile working with users tied to desk phones, there are issues with call 
quality and the overall service is deemed poor. The Covid-19 pandemic 
laid bare the current telephony system’s inability to support remote 
working. 
 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:jean.mcpherson@crawley.gov.uk


 
 

Additionally, the Council’s telephony contract is coming to an end in 
Quarter 1 2021. The Council is investing in a new telephony and contact 
centre solution that enables the agile transformation vision and provides a 
dynamic and flexible service for staff and Councillors, with considerable 
benefits. 
 
Report FIN/501 which was considered by Cabinet on 24 June 2020 
identified this decision as requiring approval by the Leader however, due to 
the final costs being significantly lower than initially indicated, the decision 
no longer requires approval by the Leader and has been taken by the Head 
of Digital and Transformation as a Significant Operational Decision. 
 
The Head of Digital and Transformation undertook a procurement exercise 
in relation to a new telephony and contact centre solution.  As a result of 
the finalisation of the procurement process and following consultation with 
the Chief Executive/Deputy Chief Executive, Leader and Cabinet Member 
for Planning and Economic Development, the Head of Digital and 
Transformation exercised delegated authority on 30 September 2020 to 
award the contract to the most advantageous suppliers with the telephony 
contract (Bidder C) to start in November 2020 and the Contact Centre 
contract (Bidder A) to start in January 2021. 
 
Further details on the outcome of the procurement exercise are attached 
for Councillors only. 
 

4   Response to Councillor's Written Question: Lifts at Milton 
Mount Flats 

 

 At the Full Council meeting on 21 October 2020 the following question was 
asked by Councillor T Belben to Councillor Irvine (as Cabinet Member for 
Housing): 
  
“Are you aware of the plight of the residents of Milton Mount flats? Not all 
the lifts have been working in 3 out of the last 4 weekends. One weekend 
the main entrance lifts were out of use, resulting in mums with toddlers 
having to use the narrow stairwells as well as disabled residents having to 
get to one end to the other of this huge block. The security doors have also 
been broken, giving non-residents access to do unspeakable things in the 
lifts and use drugs. At the moment, there are no security doors in place at 
all.  When are the promised improvements going to happen, especially 
CCTV? “ 
 
It had not been possible for Councillor Irvine to provide a full response to 
the question at that meeting and so, in accordance with Full Council 
Procedure Rule 1.2 I.3, the following response has now been provided: 
 

 “Lifts 
 
All lifts were operational on 21 October 2020.  Lift No 2 was 
reported as not working on 15 October 2020 but was reset that 
morning and left operational.  All lifts were serviced on 12 October 
2020 so would have had periods of unavailability during this time. 
 
 

 

Page 2



 
 

Lift number 1 was out of action for a 7 day period 2 September 
2020 to 9 September 2020 as the doors had been kicked hard and 
this had damaged the door roller mechanism. The parts had to be 
ordered.  Lift No 2 was also reported out of action on 2 September 
2020 as it too had been kicked but a repair was carried out that day 
and it was put back in to service.  Other than this misuse the lifts 
have been operating well and are generally in a good operational 
condition.  There is a planned upgrade to the door roller mechanism 
which was to have been done as part of the wider works on site in 
the next few months but we are now considering bringing this 
forward owing to the damage done to the door mechanism on two 
of the lifts.  This work will keep the lifts in optimum condition.  Lifts 
are subject to an insurance inspection as part of the Council’s 
liability insurance.  This inspection was last carried out in February 
2020 and the inspectors referenced the overall good condition and 
limited fault history.  The lift maintenance history is kept up to date 
on the residents’ bulletin board in the lobby of the building. 

 

 CCTV 
 

Installation of CCTV is proposed as part of the planned works due 
on site in the next few months. The CCTV installation will be carried 
out alongside replacement of the security doors.  Preparation work 
for the whole programme is underway and discussions being held 
on where in the programme this work will be done, primarily 
whether better before or after the cold water services upgrade.  As 
yet the leasehold consultation on costs has not been issued so this 
work could still be subject to comments on reasonableness, 
although generally we believe that leaseholders are in favour of the 
work as it may help reduce the problems highlighted above on the 
misuse of the lifts.“ 
 

5   Press Releases  

 Press releases are available at www.crawley.gov.uk/news  

Page 3

http://www.crawley.gov.uk/news


This page is intentionally left blank



CRAWLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

DELEGATED PLANNING DECISIONS 
 
The following decisions were issued, subject to conditions, under delegated powers for the period 19/10/2020 and 23/10/2020 
 

Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision 

CR/2020/0032/FUL BRYMEC, FLEMING WAY, 
NORTHGATE, CRAWLEY 

Change of use from B8 (with ancillary 
office and trade counter) to B2 general 
industrial (with ancillary office and 
storage), including the installation of an 
extract stack within the courtyard 

19 October 2020 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0108/FUL 33 THE RIDINGS, POUND 
HILL, CRAWLEY 

Erection of front porch, first floor side 
extension over existing garage and 
insertion of ground floor window to side 
elevation 

23 October 2020 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0112/FUL LIDL, 263 - 269 HASLETT 
AVENUE EAST, THREE 
BRIDGES, CRAWLEY 

Chilled refrigeration unit to the east 
elevation of the building and associated 
plant 

22 October 2020 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0154/FUL 7 ANGLESEY CLOSE, 
BROADFIELD, CRAWLEY 

Erection of front/side porch 19 October 2020 REFUSE 

CR/2020/0241/CC1 29 WINDMILL COURT, 
WEST GREEN, CRAWLEY  

Discharge of condition 5 (cycle parking) 
pursuant TO CR/2020/0241/FUL for 
change of use from 6 person house in 
multiple occupation (C4) to 8 person HMO 
(sui generis) and associated external 
works  

22 October 2020 PPROVE 

CR/2020/0301/FUL ELLESMERE, RADFORD 
ROAD, POUND HILL, 
CRAWLEY 

Demolition of side porch/utility room, 
erection of first floor extension with new 
gabled roof, roof lights and glazed feature 
to the rear elevation,  erection of a single 
storey rear extension with balcony, privacy 
screen and balustrade above, resulting in 
the creation of a two storey dwelling 

 

 

 

21 October 2020 PERMIT 

P
age 5

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



Application Number Location Proposal Date of Decision Decision 

CR/2020/0310/TEL GRASS VERGE AT 
DOBBINS PLACE, IFIELD, 
CRAWLEY 

Prior approval on behalf of H3G UK Ltd for 
the installation of a 18.0m high monopole 
supporting 6 no antenna, together with the 
installation of ground-based equipment 
cabinets and ancillary development 

23 October 2020 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
APPROVED 

CR/2020/0410/FUL 27 HENLEY CLOSE, 
MAIDENBOWER, 
CRAWLEY 

Erection of first floor rear extension 19 October 2020 PERMIT 

CR/2020/0514/HPA 64 LANGLEY DRIVE, 
LANGLEY GREEN, 
CRAWLEY 

Prior notification for the erection of a single 
storey rear extension, which would extend 
beyond the rear wall of the original house 
by 5m, and have a maximum height of 
4.2m and an eaves height of 2.8m 

22 October 2020 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
REFUSED 

CR/2020/0547/HPA 14 LEVERET LANE, 
LANGLEY GREEN, 
CRAWLEY 

Prior notification for the erection of a single 
storey rear extension, which would extend 
beyond the rear wall of the original house 
by 6m, and have a maximum height of 
2.6m and an eaves height of 2.6m 

22 October 2020 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
NOT 
REQUIRED 

CR/2020/0572/HPA 33 WEST WAY, THREE 
BRIDGES, CRAWLEY 

Prior notification for the demolition of side 
and rear extensions and erection of a 
single storey rear extension, which would 
extend beyond the rear wall of the original 
house by 6m, and have a maximum height 
of 2.68m and an eaves height of 2.68m 

23 October 2020 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
NOT 
REQUIRED 

CR/2020/0586/HPA 70 MAIDEN LANE, 
LANGLEY GREEN, 
CRAWLEY 

Prior notification for the erection of a single 
storey rear extension, which would extend 
beyond the rear wall of the original house 
by 6m, and have a maximum height of 
2.75m and an eaves height of 2.5m 

22 October 2020 PRIOR 
APPROVAL 
NOT 
REQUIRED 

CR/2020/0612/TEL VODAFONE, VODAFONE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
MAST 2, CENTRAL 
SUSSEX COLLEGE, 
COLLEGE ROAD, THREE 
BRIDGES, CRAWLEY 

Notification for upgrade of the existing 
radio equipment incorporating the removal 
of 9 antennas and replacement with 3 
antennas and associated development 
works (ctil124167/85294/7106) 

19 October 2020 NO 
OBJECTION 

 

P
age 6

 1 Delegated Planning Decisions

A
genda Item

 1



Document is Restricted

Page 7

 3
 A

ct
io

n 
Ta

ke
n 

U
nd

er
 D

el
eg

at
ed

 P
ow

er
s

Agenda Item 3
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Delegated Planning Decisions
	3 Action Taken Under Delegated Powers (Significant Operational Decision): Unified Communications Award of Contracts

